
From:   SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To:   BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms
Cc:   ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms

Date:   Monday, 06 December, 2021 06:09
Subject:   Cancellation of Train (Bulletin-11).

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
(Bulletin No.11)

 
Headquarters office

Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad,

No.T.405/Misc/2021.                                                                                                                  Date: 06.12.2021.
DRMs/ BZA & GTL.
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,
C/-CPTM/ECOR
 
 
    Sub: Cancellation of Train  (Bulletin-11).
    Ref: 
SCR BULLETIN NO: 06 ; DATED 04.12.21.
 
            With reference to the
above, the following train is  cancelled due to CYCLONE “JAWAD”. The details are as under.
 1. CANCELLATION OF
TRAIN:
 

SL TRAIN NO. FROM TO JCO REMARKS

1 22872 TPTY BBS 06.12.2021 cancelled
for
want of rake

 
            Wide
publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice
Boards and announcements through PA
system at stations en-route for the benefit
of travelling public
 Please note and notify all concerned.
 

                      (N. K.
Muraleedharan Nair)
                  
STM/CHG/SCR

                                                                                               For
CPTM/SCR
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



From:   SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To:   BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms
Cc:   SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms, ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms
Bcc:   zonal_users_ir@icms.in, PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms

Date:   Sunday, 05 December, 2021 21:01
Subject:   Cancellation of trains (Bulletin-10).

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
(Bulletin No.10)

Headquarters office
Transportation Branch,

Secunderabad,
No.T.405/Misc/2021.                                                                                               Date: 05.12.2021.
DRM/ BZA,GTL.
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,
C/-CPTMs/SER,ECOR&SR.
    Sub: Cancellation of trains
 (Bulletin-10).
    Ref: 1)CPTM/SER
EO NO- 36/12 DATE- 05-12-2021   
            2)CPTM/SR  NO: CC/CHG/05/12/Cancellations/01 (BULLETIN-09)   Date:
05.12.2021  
With reference to the above, the following
trains are cancelled due to CYCLONE “JAWAD”. The details are as under.
 1. CANCELLATION OF
TRAIN:
 

SL TRAIN NO. FROM TO JCO REMARKS

1 12665 HWH CAPE 06.12.2021 cancelled
for
want of rake

   2 22860 MAS PURI 06.12.2021 cancelled
for
want of rake

 
 3

13352 ALLP DHN 06.12.2021&
07.12.2021

cancelled
for
want of rake

 
 4

22878 ERS HWH 06.12.2021. cancelled
for
want of rake

 
 5

12507 TVC SCL 07.12.2021. cancelled
for
want of rake

 
            Wide
publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice
Boards and announcements
through PA system at stations en-route for the benefit
of travelling public
 Please note and notify all concerned.
 

                   (N. K.
Muraleedharan Nair)
              STM/CHG/SCR

                                                                                                                       For CPTM/SCR
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From:   SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To:   NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms,

GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms, HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms
Cc:   zonal_users_ir@icms.in, PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms

Date:   Saturday, 04 December, 2021 13:57
Subject:   Cancellation of trains (Bulletin-8).

>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY

(Bulletin No.8)
Headquarters office

Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad,

No.T.405/Misc/2021.                                                                                               Date:
04.12.2021.
 
DRMs/SC ,HYB,GNT,NED,BZA& GTL
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,
C/-CPTMs/IR.
    Sub: Cancellation of trains
(Bulletin-8).
    Ref: 1. CPTM/NFR M.NO.T/61/Cancellation/TRC
(Pt.I), dated :04.12.2021.
            2. CPTM/CR M.NO. EC 12/67,
dated:04.12.2021
            3. CPTM/SR M.NO:
CC/CHG/12/06/Cancellations/08 (BULLETIN-08),  dated:04.12.2021.
 

*****
With reference to the
above, the following trains are cancelled
due to CYCLONE “JAWAD”. The details are
as under.
 

1.       
CANCELLATION OF TRAINS:
 

SL TRAIN NO. FROM TO JCO REMARKS

1 12514 GHY SC 09.12.2021 Cancelled
2 12552 KYQ YPR 08.12.2021 Cancelled
3 11019 CSMT BBS 06.12.2021 Cancelled
4 20895 RMM BBS 05.12.2021 Cancelled

 
            Wide
publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice
Boards and announcements through PA
system at stations en-route for the benefit
of travelling public
 Please note and notify all
concerned.
 

(N. K. Muraleedharan Nair)
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
Cc:   all_users@icms.in

Date:   Saturday, 04 December, 2021 13:47
Subject:   Cancellation/Diversion of trains (Bulletin-7).

>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY

(Bulletin No.7)
Headquarters
office
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad,

No.T.405/Misc/2021.                                                                       Date:
04.12.2021.
DRMs/SC ,HYB,GNT,NED,BZA& GTL
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,
C/-CPTMs/IR.
    Sub: Cancellation/Diversion of
trains (Bulletin-7).
    Ref: 1. CPTM/SR M.NO: CC/CHG/12/06/Cancellations/6 (BULLETIN
– 06 (CORRECTED)), dated :04.12.2021.
            2. CPTM/WR M.NO: EO 41/12/21, dated :04.12.2021.
            3. CPTM/ECoR
 M/No.ECoR/14/CHC/CHG/12/21 (BULLETIN-13 CORRECTED)
DTD- 04.12.2021.

                                                     *****
With reference to the
above, the following trains are Cancelled/Diverted due to CYCLONE “JAWAD”. The details are as
under:
 
(A) CANCELLATION OF TRAINS:
 

S.NO TRAIN NO. FROM TO JCO REMARKS

1
Slip coaches

of (17603)
KCG VSG 05.12.21 CANCELLED

2 20820 OKHA PURI 08.12.21 CANCELLED
 
 
(B) DIVERSION OF TRAIN:
                      

SL TRAIN NO. FROM-TO JCO DIVERTED VIA REMARKS

1 13352 ALLP-DHN 04.12.21 GDR-BPQ-R-JSG Earlier cancelled in SCR
Bulletin-6 now Diverted

2
22612 NJP-MAS 03.12.2021

HIJ-TATA-JSG-SBP-
TIG-VZM

22612

3
15630 SHTT-TBM 03.12.2021

TATA-JSG-SBP-TIG-
VZM

15630

       Wide
publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice
Boards and announcements through PA system at
stations en-route for the benefit
of travelling public .

Please
note and notify all concerned.

(N. K. Muraleedharan Nair)
      STM/CHG/SCR

      For CPTM/SCR









From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN 
To: NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, 

GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms, 
HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Cc: all_users@icms.in

Date: Friday, December 03, 2021 07:50PM
Subject: Cancellation of trains(Bulletin-4). 

>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY

(Bulletin No.4)
Headquarters office
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad,

No.T.405/Misc/2021.                                                                       Date: 03.12.2021.

DRMs/BZA,GNT,HYB,SC,NED&GTL,
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,
C/-CPTMs/IR.

 Sub: Cancellation of trains.
Ref: i).CPTM/ECOR M.No: M/No.ECoR/08/PCOM/CHG/CHC/2021(ECoR BULLETIN 
No.5),dated: 03.12.2021.
i).CPTM/ECOR M.No: M/No.ECoR/08/PCOM/CHG/CHC/2021(ECoR BULLETIN 
No.6),dated: 03.12.2021
ii) CPTM/NF M.No.T/61/Cancellation/TRC (Pt.I) dated 03.12.2021  

                                                                *****
With reference to the above, the following trains are cancelled due to CYCLONE 
“JAWAD”. The details are as under:
I.CANCELLATION  OF TRAINS:

S.No TRAIN.NO. FROM TO JCO REMARKS

1 17244 RGDA GNT 04.12.21 CANCELLED

2 22879 BBS TPTY 04.12.21 CANCELLED

3 22880 TPTY BBS 05.12.2021
FOR WANT OF 

RAKE
4 12703 HWH SC 04.12.21 CANCELLED
5 12245 HWH YPR 04.12.21 CANCELLED
6 11020 BBS CSMT 04.12.21 CANCELLED
7 20889 HWH TPTY 04.12.21 CANCELLED

8 20890 TPTY HWH 05.12.2021
FOR WANT OF 

RAKE
9 12842 MAS HWH 04.12.21 CANCELLED
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10 18046 HYB HWH 04.12.21 CANCELLED

11 12510 GHY BNC
06.12.21 & 

07.12.21
CANCELLED

12 02984 AGTL BNC 07.12.21 CANCELLED
13 15906 DBRG CAPE 04.12.21 CANCELLED

Wide publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice Boards and 
announcements through PA system at stations en-route for the benefit of travelling public
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
To:

 
NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Cc:   all_users@icms.in

Date:   Thursday, 02 December, 2021 20:28
Subject:   Cancellation of trains.(Bulletin No.3)

>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY

(Bulletin
No.3)
Headquarters office
Transportation
Branch,
Secunderabad,

No.T.405/Misc/2021.                                                                       Date:
02.12.2021.
DRMs/BZA,GNT,HYB,SC,NED&GTL,
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,
C/-CPTMs/IR.
 
 Sub:Cancellation of trains.
Ref: i).CPTM/ECOR M.No:
ECoR/CHC/CHG/04/12/21 (ECoR BULLETIN No.2A),dated    02.12.2021.

ii). CPTM/ECOR M.No: ECoR/CHC/CHG/04/12/21 (ECoR
BULLETIN No.2B),dated 02.12.2021.

iii). CPTM/ECOR M.No: ECoR/CHC/CHG/04/12/21 (ECoR
BULLETIN No.3),dated 02.12.2021.

iv)CPTM/SWR M.NO: T.454/Misc/21- 22(1A)( SWR BULLETIN
NO.3), dated 02.12.2021.

v)CPTM/SER M.NO: EO NO-12/12 (SER BULLETIN NO-1), dated 02.12.2021.

                                                           *****
With reference to the above, Following  trains are cancelled
due to CYCLONE “JAWAD”. The details are as under:
 
I.CANCELLATION  OF TRAINS:
 

S.No TRAIN.NO. FROM TO JCO REMARKS
1 22832 SSPN HWH 03.12.2021  

2 07029 AGTL SC 03.12.2021

Empty rake to be moved on
priority via MLDT-GMAN-
KAN-BTNG-JSG-BSP-R-G-

BPQ.
3 12509 BNC GHY 03.12.2021  
4 22884 YPR PURI 04.12.2021 For want of Rake
5 22818 MYS HWH 05.12.2021&06.12.2021 For want of Rake
6 12890 YPR TATA 06.12.2021 For want of Rake
7 18638 BNC HTE 07.12.2021 For want of Rake
8 22808 MAS SRC 05.12.2021  
9 22642 SHM TVC 05.12.2021  

10 12663 HWH TPJ 05.12.2021  
Wide publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media,
Station Notice Boards and announcements through PA
system at stations en-route
for the benefit of travelling public
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
To:   BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms
Cc:   ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms,

SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms, ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms, NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms

Date:   Thursday, 02 December, 2021 13:31
Subject:   Cancellation of trains.

>SOUTH
CENTRAL RAILWAY
(Bulletin
No.2)

Headquarters office
Transportation
Branch,
Secunderabad,

No.T.405/Misc/2021.                                                                       Date:
02.12.2021.
DRM/BZA,
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,
C/-CPTMs/ECOR,SR,SER,SWR,ER&NFR.
 
    Sub:Cancellation of trains.
    Ref: CPTM/ECOR M.No: ECoR/CHC/CHG/04/12/21 (ECoR BULLETIN No.2),dated 02.12.2021.

                                                  *****
With reference to the above, CPTM/ECOR has advised
for Cancellation of trains due to CYCLONE
“JAWAD”. The
details are as under:
 
I.CANCELLATION  OF TRAIN:
 

SL TRAIN.NO. FROM TO JCO REMARKS
1 02983 BNC AGTL 03.12.2021 CANCELLED

 
 Wide publicity may be given through Print
& Electronic Media, Station Notice Boards and announcements
through PA
system at stations en-route for the benefit of travelling public
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

Cc:
 
ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms,
SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms, ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms, ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms,
NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms, KR.ZN/KR/IR/IN@icms, CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms

Date:   Wednesday, 01 December, 2021 21:06
Subject:   Cancellation of trains(Bulletin No.1).

>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY

(Bulletin
No.1)
Headquarters office
Transportation
Branch,
Secunderabad,

No.T.405/Misc/2021.                                                                       Date:
01.12.2021.
 
DRMs/SC ,HYB,GNT,NED,BZA& GTL
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,
C/-CPTMs/ECOR,SR,SER,SWR,CR,ER,ECR,NFR,KR&CR.
    Sub:Cancellation of  trains.
    Ref: CPTM/ECOR M.No:ECoR/CHC/CHG/60/09/21(ECoR
BULLETIN No.1 ),dated 01.11.2021.

                                                     *****
With reference to the above, CPTM/ECOR has
advised for Cancellation of   trains
due to CYCLONE
“JAWAD”. The details are as under.
 
(A)
CANCELLATION OF TRAINS (UP Trains):

SL TRAIN
NO. FROM TO JCO

1 20896 BBS RMM 03.12.2021
2 12703 HWH SC 03.12.2021
3 22883 PURI YPR 03.12.2021
4 12245 HWH YPR 03.12.2021
5 11020 BBS CSTM 03.12.2021
6 22605 PRR VM 03.12.2021
7 17479 PURI TPTY 03.12.2021
8 18045 HWH HYB 03.12.2021
9 12841 HWH MAS 03.12.2021

10 22817 HWH MYS 03.12.2021
11 22807 SRC MAS 03.12.2021
12 12863 HWH YPR 03.12.2021
13 12839 HWH MAS 03.12.2021
14 22644 PNBE ERS 03.12.2021
15 12508 SCL TVC 02.12.2021
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16 18463 BBS SBC 04.12.2021
17 17015 BBS SC 04.12.2021
18 17244 RGDA GNT 03.12.2021
19 20809 SBP NED 03.12.2021
20 13351 DHN ALP 03.12.2021
21 12889 TATA YPR 03.12.2021
22 18637 HTE BNC 04.12.2021

 
(B) CANCELLATION OF TRAINS
(DN Trains):

SL TRAIN
NO. FROM TO JCO

1 12509 BNC GHY 02.12.2021
2 12842 MAS HWH 03.12.2021
3 22641 TVC SHM 02.12.2021
4 18046 HYB HWH 03.12.2021
5 12829 MAS BBS 03.12.2021
6 15905 CAPE DBRG 02.12.2021
7 12246 YPR HWH 03.12.2021
8 12704 SC HWH 03.12.2021
9 17480 TPTY PURI 03.12.2021

10 12864 YPR HWH 03.12.2021
11 17016 SC BBS 03.12.2021
12 12840 MAS HWH 03.12.2021
13 18048 VSG HWH 03.12.2021

14 Slip
coaches

VSG KCG 03.12.2021

15 12664 TPJ HWH 03.12.2021
16 18464 SBC BBS 03.12.2021
17 11019 CSTM BBS 03.12.2021
18 17243 GNT RGDA 03.12.2021

19 20810 NED SBP 04.12.2021(For
want of rake)

 
            Wide
publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice
Boards and
announcements through PA system at stations en-route for the benefit
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


